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COUNTY  OF  FRESNO 
ADDENDUM NUMBER: ONE (1) 

 

RFQ NUMBER:  895-5230 
 

FIRE SUPPRESSION WATER TANK  
December 18, 2013 

PPUURRCCHHAASSIINNGG  UUSSEE   

 [typist]  G:\PUBLIC\RFQ\895-5230 ADD 1.DOC 
IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT QUOTATION IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH QUOTATION NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME 
MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO: 

COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing 
4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE, 2ND FLOOR 

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599 

CLOSING DATE OF BID WILL BE AT 2:00 P.M., ON DECEMBER 27, 2013. 
QUOTES WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M. 

Quotes will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All quotation information will be available for review after contract award. 

Clarifications of specifications is to be directed to:  Caleb J. Brooks, phone (559) 600-7110, e-mail 
CountyPurchasing@co.fresno.ca.us, fax (559) 600-7126. 

 

NOTE THE FOLLOWING AND ATTACHED ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE 
REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR QUOTATION NUMBER:  895-5230 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR 
RESPONSE. PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR QUOTATION. 

 Please see Bidders questions and County answers on the next page. Such questions were 
submitted at the Bidders Conference December 16, 2013 and/or prior to the questions period cut-
off December 18, 2013. 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE (1) TO RFQ 895-5230 

COMPANY NAME:   
(PRINT) 

SIGNATURE:   

NAME & TITLE:   
(PRINT) 
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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
Q1: Reference permits, we assume since you are already doing the foundation work, 

that permits are already taken care of and that we do not need to permit the tank? 

A1: The tank design has to be reviewed and approved by Fresno Fire Department prior to 
manufacture. 

Q2: For our tank, you are expecting for us to supply engineering for the tank. We need to 
know if you are also looking for the anchor bolts calculations or did the foundation 
engineer already provide that? 

A2: The design and engineering for Anchoring of the tank has already been completed. 

Q3: If we need to provide anchorage calculations, if awarded the project we will need to 
get the engineering details for the slab and a soils report. Can you supply that 
information? 

A3: No. The slab has already been poured. 

Q4: As per the conversation yesterday with Keynan, we are manufacturing the tank only, 
setting it and anchoring it to your existing slab, and Fresno county or others are 
doing all plumbing and/or other hook ups. Please confirm. 

A4: Confirmed. Delivering and setting only. 

Q5: Payment Terms: We would like to request 50% down payment with receipt of order 
and balance net 45 days from our completion on-site. 

A5: The County will not offer a down payment. Reference “INVOICING” and “PAYMENT” terms 
on Page 5 of the original RFQ. 

Q6: Bid opening is December 27th, how soon will the award be made, please list specific 
date? 

A6: A specific date of award cannot be given. Reference “AWARD” terms on Page 3 of the 
original RFQ 

Q7: In lieu of terms requested above, how soon could we expect a deposit? 

A7: Reference “INVOICING” and “PAYMENT” terms on Page 5 of the original RFQ. 

Q8: You are requesting Tank to be complete and installed by January 27th, 2014. Is this 
date negotiable? If yes, please describe. 

A8: It is the County’s expectation that the tank be delivered and set on site by that date. 
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Q9: You are requesting a ladder from ground to roof, but do not ask for a roof guard rail, 
do you need one? 

A9: Depends upon the height of the tank. 

Q10: Does the above bid require a CA contractors license? 

A10: No. The fire tank should be a finished product delivered set on site. The County’s General 
Contractor will do the final plumbing needed. 


